Amanullah

Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: amankhan31452@gmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Amanullah is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Amanullah has a PhD in Sustainable Housing System and Infrastructures . Dr. Amanullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| PhD in Sustainable Housing System and Infrastructures Istanbul University , Turkey | 2019 - 2023 |
|--|---------------|
| MS in Project manager qualities Mohammad Ali Jinnah University, Karachi , Pakistan | 2015 - 2018 |
| B.Arch in Sustainable Town Planning | 2011 - 2016 |
| Cecos Univeristy of Information Technology , Pakistan | |
| Experience | |
| Temporary Visiting Faculty | 2024- Present |
| School of Art, Design And Architecture | |
| Temporary Visiting Faculty | 2023 - 2023 |
| School of Art, Design And Architecture | |
| A/XEN | 2020 - 2023 |
| Military Engineer Services , E-in-C Branch GHQ | |
| Lecturer | 2016 - 2018 |
| Nazeer Hussain University Karachi , ST-2 Block-4 Federal B Area Near Karimabad, Karachi, Sindh 75950 | |